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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Division Memorandum

No. 280 ,s. 2021

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD
Administrative Officer V
Legal Officer
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
Date: QOctober 21, 2021
Subject: VIRTUAL FIELD STAFF CONFERENCE

1.The Schools Division Office will conduct Virtual Field Staff Conference on October 27, 2021 at 8:30
a.m. via Google Meet at https://meet.google.com/ygc-oxny-ryh with the following agenda/
details:
A. Results of Monitoring of Opening of Classes
B. Updates on Limited Face-to-Face classes
C. Discussion/ Orientation in School Safety Assessment Tool (SSAT)
D. Updates for CID, SGOD and Administrative Matters
E. Other Matters
2. All Participants are advised to log in 15 minutes before the start of the conference.

3. For your information and compliance.

AGUED&C. FE%W CESO VI

Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Address: Burgos St., Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City
Telephone: (075) 615-2645/615-2649

Website: depeddagupan.com

email: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




	image_001.pdf (p.1)

